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Graham Champion
Labor Compliance and
Construction Contracts Supervisor

September 6, 2019

M, Young Kang

Angeles Contractor, Inc.

8461 Commonwealth Avenue
Buena Park, CA, 90621
ywkang@angelescontractor.com

Dear Mr. Kang;

Subject: CZ-14-0299-08(A2) - Furnish and Install HIVAC Systems and All Associated Work at
District Sites — Region 3 (IDIQ) (SDUSD Project #92430070.1)

Notice to Proceed: No 37R2 — Furnish & Install HVAC 2000 System at
Rolando Park Elementary School
Utilizing Allowance #2

This letter constitutes your notice to proceed revision with HVAC allowance work at Rolando Park ES
per your allowance proposal with the scope of work breakdown to Tes Osterberger, for a reduction of
$56.00, the not-to-exceed amount of $56,030.91.

Work shall begin on April 25, 2017, and be completed by November 9, 2017.

Please refer to this NTP number on all your correspondence and invoices.
Original invoice should be sent to:

San Diego Unified School District

PPO Center, Attn: Catherine Bendixen

4860 Ruffner Street

San Diego, CA 92111

Please call your construction manager if you have any questions regarding this NTP. Invoicing
inquiries should be directed to Catherine Bendixen at (858) 637-6246.

Sincerely,

Labor Compliance and Construction Contracts Supervisor
GC:mf
Attachment

C: L. Osterberger, D, Nestor, K. Shroyer, PSA Dept.



